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November 02, 2016

The Honorable Felicia Marcus, Chair The Honorable Tam Doduc
Co-Hearing Officer Co-Hearing Officer

State Water Resources Control Board State Water Resources Control Board
P.O. Box 100 P.O. Box 100

Sacramento, CA 95812-0100 Sacramento, CA 95812-0100

Re: SDWA Parties Witness Panels

Dear Co-Hearing Officers Doduc and Marcus:

Pursuant to the extensive scheduling discussions which occurred during the CWF
proceedings of October 28, 2016, the SDWA Parties are prepared to commence its Case in Chief as
early as Friday, November 4, 2016. The SDWA Parties intend to present three witness panels. The
first will be a technical panel consisting of Thomas Burke, Terry Prichard and Dr. Jeffrey Michael.
We are requesting to be allotted 1 hour and 40 minutes to present this panel. We expect there will be
some fairly extensive cross examination of this group. Please note that our previous Notice of
Unavailability indicated that Thomas Burke was not available on November 17, 2016. Mr. Burke has
cleared his conflict and is fully available on that date.

Our second Panel will consist of farmers Rudy Mussi, Mark Bachetti and Chip Salmon. We
are prepared to present this panel at the conclusion of our first panel except for the fact that Chip
Salmon is not available until after November 10, 2016. Consistent with our NOI, we request a total
of 30 minutes for this panel. Our third and final panel will consist of Dante John Nomellini Sr., Esq.
Consistent with our NOI, we continue to request 60 minutes for presentation of Mr. Nomellini’ s
testimony. Please note that, as originally conceived, Linda Turkatte and Erik Ringelberg were also
going to be on this panel. However, Ms. Turkatte’ s and Mr. Ringelberg’ s testimony will be
presented as part of the County of San Joaquin’s joint panel 3. Therefore, the original amount of
time we requested in our NOI for these two witnesses will not be necessary.

Thank you for continued professional courtesies as concerns these matters.

Very truly yours,
HARRIS, PERISHO & RUIZ
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